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17" November 2010
Your Ref: 2010SYE084

Ms Paula Poon

Director, Panel Secretariat
Joint Regional Planning Panels
Level 13, Thakral House,

301 George St,

SYDNEY NSW 2000

By email: paula.poon@planning.nsw.gov.au
Angela.Kenna@planning.nsw.qov.au

Dear Paula

Demolition of existing buildings including Duntrim house
and removal of selected trees
37 Darling Point Road Darling Point DA 283/2010/1

Please be advised that NSW Health Infrastructure formally withdraws the above
application in accordance with Clause 52 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment

Act 1979.

On that basis, the application should not be considered by the Sydney East Regional
Planning Panel at its meeting of 18" November 2010.

Any questions in respect to this notice should be made to Melanie Gholami, Project
manager NSW Health Infrastructure on 9978 5419.
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Robert Rust
Chief Executive
Health Infrastructure

10172
Level 8, 77 Pacific Hwy, North Sydney NSW 2060
PO Box 1060 North Sydney NSW 2059
Tel (02) 9978 5402 Fax (02) 8904 1377
ABN: 89 600 377 397



